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TO: Honorable Jimmie Don Aycock, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB2012 by Villarreal (Relating to collection, distribution, and use of information relating

to salaries of certain professional employees of school districts.), Committee Report 1st
House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require the Texas Education Agency to collect employee salary data from school
districts through the Public Education Information Management System and provide information
on the agency's website that indicates, by school district, the average salaries of classroom
teachers by subject and grade level.

The bill would would require TEA to analyze the cost-of-living in each region of the state to
determine if teacher salaries paid were comparable to salaries of comparable professionals in that
region.

This analysis assumes that any costs related to implementing the provisions of the bill could be
absorbed within existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 701 Central Education Agency
LBB Staff: UP, JBi, JSc, AH

Page 1 of 1


